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SECRETARY OF LABOR Cvil Penalty Proceedi ngs
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. WEST 81-238-M
PETI TI ONER A. O No. 42-00716- 05012
V.

Magna Concentr at or
KENNECOTT M NERALS CO.,
UTAH COPPER DI VI SI ON, Docket No. WEST 81-239-M
RESPONDENT A.O No. 42-00712-05017

Art hur Concentrat or
DECI SI ON

Appear ances: Janes Barkley, Attorney, U S. Departnent of Labor, Denver,
Col orado, for the petitioner John B. WIson, Esquire,
Salt Lake City, Utah, for the respondent

Bef or e: Judge Koutras
Statement of the Proceedi ngs

These proceedi ngs concern proposals for assessnment of civil
penalties filed by the petitioner against the respondent pursuant
to Section 110(a) of the Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of
1977, 30 U.S.C. 820(a), proposing civil penalties for three
al l eged violations of certain nandatory safety standards found in
Part 55, Title 30, Code of Federal Regulations. The citations
and proposed penalty assessnents are as foll ows:

Docket No. WEST 81-238-M

Citation No. Dat e 30 CFR Section Assessnent
0584162 11/ 13/ 80 55.9-2 $114
0584163 11/ 14/ 80 55.18-25 $140

Docket No. VEST 81-239-M
Citation No. Dat e 30 CFR Section Assessnent

0583701 11/ 28/ 80 55.14-1 $240
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Respondent filed tinmely answers in these proceedi ngs denyi ng t hat
it had violated any of the safety standards detailed in the
petitioner's proposals for assessnent of civil penalties. In
addition, in Docket WEST 81-238-M respondent filed a notion to
di smss on the ground that MSHA | acks jurisdiction to enforce any
mandat ory safety and heal th standards governi ng worKki ng
conditions of enployees working at respondent's power plant. The
citations in question were issued at the power plant, and while
concedi ng that respondent's Magna Concentrator is a "m ne"
subject to the provisions of the Act, respondent asserted that
the Act does not apply to the power plant. Respondent argued
that pursuant to the provisions and terns of an NMSHA- CSHA
I nt eragency agreenent, 44 Fed. Reg. 22827, April 17, 1979,
effective March 29, 1979, MSHA does not, should not, and cannot
exerci se enforcenment jurisdiction over a power plant facility.

Petitioner filed a response and opposition to the notion to
di smss and by Order issued Cctober 7, 1981, | denied the
respondent's notion to dismss without prejudice to its
reassertion at a schedul ed hearing where the parties would have a
full opportunity to present additional facts and evidence in
support of their respective jurisdictional arguments.

These proceedings were initially docketed for hearing in
Salt Lake City, Utah, Cctober 22-23, 1981, but the hearings were
cancel | ed and conti nued because of certain budgetary travel
restrictions placed on the Comm ssion. The hearings were
subsequently reschedul ed for hearings in Salt Lake City, March
30, 1982, and the parties were so advised by notice of hearing
i ssued on January 4, 1982. The hearings were convened and the
parties appeared and participated therein.

Di scussi on
Docket WEST 81-238- M

The 104(a) G tation No. 058162, Novenmber 13, 1980, cites a
violation of 30 CFR 55.19-123, states that the violation is
sngi nficant and substantial, and describes the foll ow ng
condition or practice:

The wire hoi st rope on the north crane, west hoist, was
dry and not lubricated according to manurfacuter's
specifications. This could cause excessive wear on the
hoi st rope, creating a hazard to persons worki ng around
it.

The 104(a) G tation No. 0584163, Novenber 14, 1980, cites a
violation of 30 CFR 55.18-20, (FOOTNOTE a) states that the violation is
significant and substantial, and describes the foll ow ng
condition or practice:
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A person assigned as coal conveyor operator was
wor ki ng al one wi t hout adequate comuni cations being
avail able. Part of the conveyor ran through a | ong
inclined tunnel. In the event that he was caught
in a section of machinery, or otherw se injured or
trapped, his cries for help could not be heard.
A periodic check by anot her person was not mnade.

Petitioner's counsel advised that upon further investigation
of this case in preparation for trial, he has concluded that NMSHA
cannot now establish the fact of violations with regard to the
citations in issue. Under the circunstances, counsel noved for
| eave to withdraw the proposed civil penalty assessnents, to
vacate the citations, and to dism ss Docket No. WEST 81-238-M

Wth regard to citation no. 0584162, petitioner's counse
stated that upon further consideration of the facts presented,
MSHA cannot prove that a violation existed.

Wth regard to citation no. 0584163, counsel stated that
further investigation of the facts connected with the issuance of
the citation revealed that there were no dangerous conditions
present at the time the citation issued, that the wal kways
adj acent to the conveyor in question were clear, that the
lighting was adequate, and that the inspector overl ooked the fact
that an energency stop-cord was installed al ong the conveyor and
that it could have been used to stop the belt in the event of an
energency. G ven these circunstances, counsel asserted that NMSHA
could not establish that a violation existed.

Petitioner's counsel asserted that he consulted with the
i nspector who issued the citations and that he was in agreenent
wi th the proposed disposition of the citations in question.
Respondent's counsel stated that did not oppose the disnissal of
the citations and the w thdrawal of the proposed civil penalty
assessnments. However, counsel does not waive the jurisdictiona
argunents advanced in his answer, but agreed that the issue is
moot in light of MBHA's wi t hdrawal of the proposed civil
penal ties and vacation of the citations.

Fi ndi ngs and Concl usi ons
Docket No. WEST 81-239-M

In this case the parties advised ne that they had reached an
agreement for disposition of the case without a trial on the
merits. Respondent does not now di spute the fact of violation
and indicated a desire to pay the full anount of the proposed
civil penalty assessnent and to withdraw its "notice of contest.”
The parties were advised that | would consider the case as a
proposed settlenent disposition, and pursuant to Comni ssion Rul e
30, 30 CFR 2700.30, the parties were afforded an opportunity to
present oral arguments in support of their proposed settlenment
di sposition of the case.
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Fact of violation

Respondent conceded that citation no. 0584701, issued on
Novenmber 28, 1980, citing a violation of mandatory safety
standard 30 CFR 55. 14-1, was properly issued and that the
conditions or practices cited therein by the inspector consituted
a violation of the cited standard. Under the circunstances,
respondent opted to waive its right to assert any affirmative
defense in this matter.

Hi story of prior violations

Petitioner presented a conputer print-out reflecting 57
prior violations for which respondent paid civil penalties
totalling $7,051 for the period Decenber 8, 1978 through Decenber
7, 1980, for citations issued at its Arthur Concentrator. Three
of these are for prior violations of mandatory standard section
55.14- 1.

Si ze of Business and Effect of Civil Penalty on Respondent's
Ability to Remain in Business.

The parties agreed that respondent is a |arge m ne operator
and that the Arthur Concentrator facility enpl oys 853 niners
working three shifts seven days a week. Respondent does not
assert that the civil penalty assessnent nmade in this case wll
adversely affect its ability to remain in business.

Gavity

The parties agreed that the violation was serious and
adopt this as ny finding in this case.

Negl i gence

The parties agreed that the violation resulted fromthe
failure by the respondent to exercise reasonable care and that
this anpbunts to ordinary negligence. | adopt this as mny finding
in this case

Good Faith Conpliance
Petitioner asserted that the respondent exercised normal
good faith conplinace in abating the violation and | accept this
conclusion as ny finding in this case.
ORDER
Petitioner's notion to withdraw its proposals for assessnent

of civil penalties in Docket No. WEST 81-238-M is GRANTED, and
the citations are VACATED
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Wth regard to Docket No. WEST 81-239-M in view of the fact
t he respondent does not now contest the citation, it is AFFI RVED
Further, taking into account the six statutory factors found in
section 110(i) of the Act, and the argunents presented by counse
during the hearing, | conclude and find that the proposed civil
penalty of $140 is appropriate for citation no. 0583701, and
respondent 1S ORDERED to pay the penalty within thirty (30) days
of the date of this decision and order

Ceorge A. Koutras
Admi ni strative Law Judge

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

~FOOTNOTE_ONE

a. The citation as issued cites section 55.18-25. However,
t he proposal for assessnment of civil penalty cites the correct
section 55.18-20, and the parties agreed that this was an
apparent typographical error since there is no section 55.18-25.

t hat



